
Agenda Item: 1.a

Meeting Date: January 11, 2024

MEMORANDUM

To: City Commission

Date: 2023-11-29

From: Vince Gizzi

Subject: Dunedin Celebrates Diversity 2024

Presenter(s): Emily Hoban, Recreation Coordinator; and Shiloh Baptist Church

Recommend: Commission presents the "Dunedin Celebrates Diversity 2024" proclamation.

Epic Goal(s): Goal #1:  Create a vibrant, cultural experience that touches the lives of our
community and visitors; and
Goal #5:  Enhance community relationship strategies that strengthen
inclusiveness, respect, transparency and collaborative engagement.

Boards & Committees: Parks & Recreation

Budget Impact: N / A

Past Action: This proclamation is presented annually.

Next Action: N / A

Attachments: A. Diversity Proclamation 2024.pdf, 

Background: This proclamation is presented annually, prior to the Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr.
Celebration event.  

https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/2309375/Diversity_Proclamation_2024.pdf

